ﬂ GoLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION
A )
a» of LAGUNA WooDS

OPEN MEETING

REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION
MOBILITY AND VEHICLES COMMITTEE

Wednesday, August 1, 2018 — 1:30 p.m.
Laguna Woods Village Community Center Board Room
24351 El Toro Road

AGENDA

Call to Order

Acknowledgment of Media

Approval of the Agenda

Approval of Meeting Report for June 6, 2018
Chair's Remarks

Member Comments (Items Not on the Agenda)
Response to Member Comments

Department Head Update

N~ LON -~

Consent:
None

Reports:
9. Transportation & Maintenance Manager Reports

10. Demonstration of “Ride Now” Plan-A-Ride Scheduling System

Iltems for Discussion and Consideration:
11.Charter Review
12. Petition Requesting Change in Bus Service

Items for Future Agendas:
13. Evaluation of Alternative Transportation Options

Concluding Business:

14. Committee Member Comments

15. Date of Next Meeting — Wednesday, October 3, 2018
16. Adjournment

Judith Troutman, Chair
Bruce Hartley, Staff Officer
Telephone: 949-597-4650



Page Intentionally Left Blank



| GoLbeN Rain FOUNDATION
of Lacuna WooDs

OPEN MEETING

REPORT OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION
MOBILITY AND VEHICLES COMMITTEE

 Wednesday, June 6, 2018 — 1:30 p.m.
Laguna Woods Village Community Center Board Room
24351 E! Toro Road, Laguna Woods, CA 92637

MEMBERS PRESENT: Judith Troutman, Ray Gros, Bert Moldow, Cash
Achrekar, Reza Bastani, Roy Bruninghaus, John
Frankel, June Greenwald, Alternate for John Dalis

ADVISORS: Shelva Lenzkes

MEMBERS ABSENT: John Dalis

OTHERS PRESENT:

STAFF PRESENT: Bruce Hartley, Andrew Harrell, Jackie Kupfert, Kelli Newton

1. Call to Order
Chair Troutman called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m.

2. Acknowledgment of Media
No press was present.

3. Approval of the Agenda
By consensus, the agenda was approved.

4. Approval of Meeting Report for April 4, 2018
The Reguiar Meeting Report of April 4, 2018, was approved by consensus.

5. Chair’'s Remarks

A petition was received at the GRF Board meeting regarding bus service. Staff will
review the petition. Director Troutman introduced Shelva Lenzkes and Vashti Williams
as the new Advisors. Director Troutman spoke on how change is difficult for seniors and
that Village staff typically have municipal experience, but maybe not with seniors. Staff
and residents must exercise patience with each other. Change will be constant, but will
be welcomed. All residents are part of the Transportation team; but she asked all to be
team players by remaining informed and looking at the "bigger picture.” Staff and the
committee will be more communicative to the residents to ease fears and allow
understanding of changes.

Agenda Item # 4
Page 1 of 3




Report of GRF Mobility and Vehicles Committee Meeting
June 6, 2018
Page 2 of 2

6. Member Comments (Items Not on the Agenda)

e Suellen Zima (823-D) spoke about future transportation needs, cameras on the
buses and plan-a-ride. '

e Shirley Niederkorn (184-A) spoke about Federal grant money used for buses, bus
drivers and Plan-A-Ride.

e Gloria Moldow spoke about the Bus Newsletter and the proposed mission statement.
Spoke about Lyft/Uber usage and suggested gogograndparents.com as a service for
residents.

Richard Fumanti (277-A) spoke about the fixed routes and Plan-A-Ride reservations.
Mary Wall (239-D) spoke about ADA compliance and shopping carts on buses.
Shirley Niederkorn (184-A) stated that more information is needed on appropriate
shopping carts that can be brought on the buses.

7. Response to Member Comments

Mr. Hartley responded that cameras will be placed on all security vehicles, new vehicles
purchases and all buses without signs posted. Images are stored for 7 days Plan-a-
ride currently has 15 minutes time slots for reservations, will be lengthened to 20
minute slots. Sunday Plan-A-Ride is being reviewed due fo high volume. Village TV
and bus meetings are used to notify residents on what is allowed on the bus regarding
carts. Flyer does have 3 numbers: 1 for reservations, 1 for destination shopping and 1
is for general information. They must be separated to allow flow of many calls. We are
not disbanding the fixed routes at this time.

8. Department Head Update
Bruce Hartley, General Services Director, provided proposed vehicles for 2019
budget. The Finance meeting for GRF will be on Monday, June 11, 2018.

Consent:
None

Reports:
9. Transportation & Maintenance Manager Reports

Drew Harrell, Transportation and Maintenance Services Manager, spoke about the
driver ‘Lunch Relief Program’, Driver Audits, and the new vehicles being purchased.
Director Bruninghaus made a motion to recommend to the GRF Board, the retro-active
approval of the Lunch Relief Program change implemented June 4, 2018. it was
seconded by Director Perak and approved unanimously.

10.Demonstration of “Ride Now” Plan-A-Ride Scheduling System
Due to technical difficulties, the demonstration will be provided at the August meeting.

Agenda Item # 4
Page 2 of 3



Report of GRF Mobility and Vehicles Committee Meeting
June 6, 2018
Page 4 of 4

Mr. Hartley asked for clarification of “meeting individual needs.” Director Bruninghaus
stated that it remains needs for the greater good, not literally needs of the individual and
is used as a broad statement to allow latitude. Director Skillman directed the committee
to review #3. 5. Director Moldow wants reassurance that we use energy efficient and
environmentally sound vehicles.

A motion was made by Director Skillman, with a second by Director Bruninghaus, to
recommend the amended draft charter to the GRF Board as presented with the
following changes:

Item 10. Add "in a timely manner”

Item 2. Remove “ensure” and replace with “assure.”

The Motion passed unanimously.

Items for Future Agendas:
13.

» Evaluation of Alternative Transportation Options
Demonstration of “Ride Now" Plan-A-Ride Scheduling System

¢ Petition Presented to the GRF Board
o Advertising on Buses (tentative)

Concluding Business:

14. Committee Member Comments

June Greenwald stated the Towers recently completed a survey and final results are not
available yet. Director Bruninghaus thanked chair and staff. Director Moldow inquired
about advertising on the buses. Director Skillman stated we are non-profit. Mr. Hartley
stated we are not allowed to advertise on the busses for revenue due to the existing
grant program, but can reassess in the future. Staff was directed to add this to the
future agenda items. Director Lenzkes inquired about communication with residents
and Director Troutman. Director Troutman stated that survey cards are on the buses
and that she attaches her card to each and reads those that are returned.

15. Date of Next Meeting — Wednesday, August 1, 2018
16.Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 1:58 p.m.

7
Ouaid. ' t«Zmsr
Judjth Troutman, Chair

GRF Mobility & Vehicles Committee

Agenda Item # 4
Page 3 of 3



Page Intentionally Left Blank



4 GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION
=i _
a» of .AGUNA WooDS

STAFF REPORT

DATE: August 1, 2018
FOR: Mobility and Vehicles Committee
SUBJECT: Transportation and Maintenance Services Manager’s Report

RECOMMENDATION

Receive and file report.

BACKGROUND

At each meeting of the Mobility and Vehicles Committee, the Transportation and Maintenance
Services Manager provides information related to Transportation and the operational costs of
the Village fleet and equipment. The reports are varied each meeting and are submitted to the
Committee to provide a broad spectrum of information on a variety of topics. At the meeting
of June 6, 2018 the Committee was provided with an update on the driver ‘Lunch Relief
Program’ changes; driver audits and new vehicles that were added to the fleet.

DISCUSSION

Plan A Ride Trends

For the first half of 2018 Transportation staff was using an auto-dispatching program (Dash
Ride) which allowed tracking the weekly trends in ridership. Currently, the program is
averaging 300-400 riders per day during the weekdays and over 600 on weekends. See
Attachment 1. Increases and decreases in ridership are affected by several factors. One
problem that occurs, which leads to statistics showing higher ridership, is the ‘double booking’
of rides. This occurs when residents forget that they have placed a request and then call again
to reserve a ride for the same trip. With the current system, Transportation staff are unable to
identify when a duplicate request is made. Schedulers become aware of the problem when
they assign trips to the manifest. Another trend is the high number of cancellations. Factors
that may contribute to the cancellation of rides are iliness, adverse weather, residents failing to
be at their pickup location at their scheduled time and the cancellation by staff of duplicate
requests. The attached graph reflects completed rides and trends during the first six months of
2018. The numbers reflect overall trends in rides from the beginning of the year until June 30,
2018. See Attachment 1. The new scheduling software, ‘Ride Now’, is now fully operational
and will provide more reporting capabilities in the future, while eliminating the problems
experienced with the ‘Dash Ride’ system.

Agenda ltem # 9
Page 1 of 4



Mobility and Vehicles Committee
Transportation and Maintenance Manager Report
August 1, 2018

July 4" Special Event Support

The Transportation Division provided five buses and drivers for a shuttle service in support of
the Recreation Department’s annual July 4" festivities at Clubhouse Two. The shuttle service
provided service to the very popular event from the employee parking lot at the Service Center
to Clubhouse Two. Overall the shuttle service was successful, with the last group of riders
being delivered to their vehicles by 9:45 p.m. after the conclusion of the event.

Destination Shopping

Each Tuesday residents may take the Destination Shopping bus to one of six locations that
change on a rotating schedule. Reservations may be made up to two weeks in advance to
select a preferred departure time of either 10:00 a.m. or 11:00 a.m. by calling 949-597-4242.
Due to the popularity of the Destination Shopping program, some residents are placed on a
waiting list in case of any cancellations. Residents are allotted approximately two hours of
shopping at the weekly destination. Residents departing at 10:00 a.m. have a return pick up
time of 12:30 p.m. Residents departing at 11:00 a.m. have a return pick up time of 1:30 p.m.
Transportation is exploring additional locations for 2019.

Current Shopping Destinations:
e Downtown Laguna Beach
Aliso Viejo Town Center
Orange Tree Square Shopping Center
Irvine Spectrum
Market Place at Laguna Nigel/Playa De La Paz
Mission Viejo Mall

New 9-Passenger Bus

Transportation has received the new 2018 Ford Transit ARBOC ‘Spirit of Independence’ bus.
This smaller, nine passenger vehicle has been reconfigured to better meet the needs of the
community, with the ability to accommodate two wheel chairs or one power cart and an area
designed within the bus for the storage of grocery carts or other items. There are several
benefits to a vehicle of this size and capacity. It has the ability to service the Plan-A-Ride
program or fixed routes with low ridership. It can also enter locations and cul-de-sacs where
the larger buses have a difficult time maneuvering. This new bus can also be operated by staff
without the requirement of having a commercial driver’s license.

Prepared By: Drew Harrell, Transportation and Maintenance Services Manager
Reviewed By: Bruce Hartley, General Services Director
ATTACHMENT(S):

ATT-1: Plan A Ride RidershipTrends
ATT-2: Photographs of New Bus

Agenda ltem # 9
Page 2 of 4



800

700

600

500

400

300

200

100

Jan

Plan-A-Ride Passenger Weekly Count

654 656

358
324326 322
306

Feb Mar Apr

BSun EMon MTue mMWed B Thu ™ Fri

May

m Sat

ATT-1

Jun

Agenda ltem # 9
Page 3 of 4

678



boctorl
Typewritten Text
ATT-1

boctorl
Typewritten Text


ATT-2
2018 FORD TRANSIT ARBOC SPIRIT OF INDEPENDENCE BUS

Page4 of 4


boctorl
Typewritten Text

boctorl
Typewritten Text
ATT-2


Demonstration of “Ride Now” Plan-A-Ride Scheduling System

Video Presentation

Agenda ltem # 10
Page 1 of 1


boctorl
Typewritten Text


Page Intentionally Left Blank



F GoLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION
==+
a of .AGUNA WooDS

STAFF REPORT

DATE: August 1, 2018
FOR: Mobility & Vehicles Committee
SUBJECT: Committee Charter

RECOMMENDATION

Provide Staff direction.

BACKGROUND

At the June 6, 2018 meeting of the M & V Committee, the staff presented proposed
changes to the Committee’s original charter as directed by the Chair. The Committee
approved the amended charter with minor changes and recommended approval by the
Board of Directors. The Board declined to consider the amended charter. A working
group of Directors met on July 25, 2018 to review the proposed charter and discuss
potential changes.

DISCUSSION

The working group of GRF Directors met and reviewed the proposed charter and refined
the language. The proposed charter, incorporating all changes made previously by the
Committee and on July 25, 2108 by the working group is included as Attachment 2.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

None

Prepared By: Bruce Hartley, General Services Director
Reviewed By: Siobhan Foster, Chief Operation Officer
ATTACHMENT(S)

ATT-1: GRF Resolution 90-11-146
ATT-2: Proposed Charter

Agenda ltem # 11
Page 1 of 4



RESOLUTION 90-11-146

WHEREAS, the Bus Services Committee was established pursuant to Article 7,
Section 7.1.1 of the Bylaws of this Corporation; and

WHEREAS, on November 22, 2011 the Board of Directors agreed to change the
name to the Laguna Woods Village Mobility and Vehicles Committee;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, December 6, 2011, that the Board of
Directors of this Corporation hereby assigns the general duties and
responsibilities imposed upon all standing committees to the Laguna Woods
Village Mobility and Vehicles Committee as follows:

. Serve as a working liaison between the GRF Board and the Managing Agent’'s
Vehicle Maintenance Department, specific to all transportation issues to ensure
that vehicles and any associated equipment are appropriate for the intended
services.

. Recommend, evaluate, review and approve any proposed service modification to
the Laguna Woods Village bus system and present these modifications to the
GRF Board of Directors for final approval and implementation.

. Approve the specifications recommended for the purchase and replacement of
Golden Rain Foundation vehicles and recommend appropriate action to the GRF
Board for final approval.

. Review all unbudgeted requests for vehicles and recommend appropriate action
to the finance committee.

. Ensure that the equipment and fixtures owned or leased by GRF for use by the
Transportation and Vehicle Maintenance departments are maintained as
necessary to sustain a consistent level of performance to meet the requirements
of the community.

. Review and maintain bus schedules and bus routing providing recommendations
that will improve the level of service to the community.

. Develop, enhance and provide comprehensive educational literature and training
classes for the bus riding community.

. Work to promote the optimum and most efficient use of vehicle and related
equipment at GRF Facilities.

RESOLVED FURTHER, that Resolution 90-06-10, adopted February 7, 2006 is
hereby superseded and cancelled.

ATT-1

Agenda ltem # 11
Page 2 of 4


boctorl
Typewritten Text

boctorl
Typewritten Text

boctorl
Typewritten Text

boctorl
Typewritten Text
ATT-1

boctorl
Typewritten Text


RESOLUTION 90-18-XXX
Mobility and Vehicles Committee Charter

WHEREAS, the Bus Services Committee was established pursuant to Article 7,
Section 7.1.1 of the Bylaws of this Corporation; and

WHEREAS, November 22, 2011 the Board of Directors agreed to change the
name to the Laguna Woods Village Mobility and Vehicles Committee; and

WHEREAS, December 6, 2011, the Board of Directors assigned the general
duties and responsibilities of the Laguna Woods Village Mobility and Vehicles
Committee; and

WHEREAS, September 4, 2018 the Board of Directors has revised the general
duties and responsibilities of the Laguna Woods Village Mobility and Vehicles
Committee;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mobility and Vehicles
Committee shall:

1. Perform the duties imposed upon all standing committees as set forth in the
resolution entitled, “General Duties of Standing Committees”.

2. Serve as liaison between the Golden Rain Foundation Board of Directors
(GRF Board) and the Managing Agent for all transportation issues.

3. Develop policies and procedures for the GRF Transportation System that
strives to meet the needs of the Laguna Woods Village Community.

4. Review long-range plans prepared by the Managing Agent to improve the
efficiency and effectiveness of the GRF transportation system with an
emphasis on new and emerging technology; focusing on operational and
energy efficiency and make recommendations to the GRF Board for final
approval.

5. Review major service modifications to the Laguna Woods Village
transportation system that are proposed by the Managing Agent and present
those modifications to the GRF Board for final approval.

6. Review the specifications recommended by the Managing Agent for the
procurement of GRF vehicles.

7. Review requests submitted to the Committee by the Managing Agent for
transportation services and vehicles that require supplemental funding and
recommend appropriate action to the GRF Finance Committee.

Agenda ltem # 11
Page 3 of 4

ATIT-2


boctorl
Typewritten Text
ATT-2


10.

11.

Ensure that the transportation facilities, equipment, and fixtures owned or
leased by the GRF Board are maintained by the Managing Agent to sustain
a high level of efficient performance.

Review bus schedules, bus routing plans or other alternative transportation
programs developed by the Managing Agent. Provide recommendations to
the Managing Agent that will ensure both a high level of service to the
Members and an efficient use of transportation resources. Present these
modifications to the GRF Board for final approval.

Ensure that the Managing Agent develops and provides an effective
Customer Service Program that includes educational literature, training
classes, alternative transportation information and direct rider support.

Work together with the GRF Media and Communications Committee and the
Managing Agent’s Communications staff to keep residents informed of all
matters related to and affecting the GRF Transportation System.

RESOLVED FURTHER; that Resolution 90-11-146, adopted December 6, 2011
is hereby superseded and cancelled.

Agenda ltem # 11
Page 4 of 4


boctorl
Typewritten Text


4 GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION
= _
a of .AGUNA WooDS

STAFF REPORT

DATE: August 1, 2018
FOR: Mobility & Vehicles Committee
SUBJECT: Petition Requesting Change in Bus Service

RECOMMENDATION

Provide Staff direction.

BACKGROUND

At the June 6, 2018 meeting of the GRF Board of Directors, a petition was received from
residents requesting that GRF reinstate seven day per week fixed route bus service to the
community. Attachment 1. The petition also requests that the schedules included in the
petition package be utilized. However, the schedules provided are for the 11-route
system utilized prior to January 2018, when the bus system was modified to an 8-route
system.

DISCUSSION

The petition was signed by approximately 320 people. No verification of membership or
residency was performed by staff.

In January 2017, the 8-route system was implemented as part of the adopted 2017
Business Plan. At that time, it resulted in an operational savings of $250,000 and
providing the same travel options that were available with the previous 11-route system,
while improving service through reduced transfers needed to reach destinations. This new
system, called the ‘Easy Rider’, would still provide efficient transportation for Village
residents, but would decrease the cost of the service to address the declining ridership
and the frequent complaints of empty buses traveling around the community.

In January 2018, Plan-A-Ride, a reservation based system, was expanded from
weekdays to the weekend, replacing the Easy Rider fixed route service on Saturday,
Sunday and holidays. At that time, a bus driver ‘lunch relief program was also initiated.
This service, which allowed for required meal breaks, was eliminated following several
operational challenges and rider complaints that could not be resolved. The budgeted
savings for 2018 were projected to be $300,000. The actual savings, once the lunch
relief program was eliminated will be approximately $200,000.

The reinstatement of the pre-2017 11-route system or the 8-route, seven day per week
fixed route system would result in additional costs and add to the on-going problem of

Agenda ltem # 12
Page 1 of 36



Mobility and Vehicles Committee
Petition Requesting Change in Bus Service
June 7, 2018

finding and training qualified drivers. The benefit of either of those systems is the
convenience to the riders. The 11-route system typically required more transfers, but
resulted in shorter wait times. The 8-route system eliminates the need to plan ahead,
with buses running continuously seven days per week on established schedules.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

The reinstatement of the 8-route system operating seven days per week would cost an
additional $250,000 per year, resulting in an assessment increase of $1.64 per manor per
month. The reinstatement of the 11-route system would cost $1,000,000, per year,
resulting in an assessment increase of $6.54 per manor per month.

Prepared By: Bruce Hartley, General Services Director
Reviewed By: Siobhan Foster, Chief Operation Officer
ATTACHMENT(S)

ATT-1: Petition Package and Resident Letters

Agenda ltem # 12
Page 2 of 36



ATT-1

PETITION

TO: PRESIDENT GRF TOM SIRKEL
TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE CHAIRWOMAN
GRf JUDITH TROUTMAN
CEO VMSI BRAD HUDSON

FOR REINSTATEMENT OF THE 7 DAY FIXED ROUTE BUS SERVICE

We, the undersigned bus riders, are petitioning Golden Rain Foundation, Transportation
Committee, and VMS! to reinstate the 7 day fixed route bus service,

Many of us are physically challenged - with vision, dexterity and mobility challenges. We need
the 7 day fixed route buses not Pian a Ride so that we can keep active,

Attached:
{1) 260 signatures with addresses.

(2) 7 day fixed route bus schedule Daily Boarding Times dated 3/26/2016. |

(3) Letters to the Laguna Woods Globe re buses.

(4) Golden Rain Foundation Operating Rules - Updated January 23, 2018, pages 13 and 14.

PR R bATE: Sune S, 201¥

Patricia fie Luna Manor No. 2432 ¥

NS ARED TS 7 DY FixEd ROVIET RBySy™ |
mm-ﬂ’ AT O A DY

® Lo B u»-%\ﬁ:Q
_ ﬁ /} %té‘f
5293 % o /j /7%&

733~-P

T A Colle
g%./\/ A’“‘UNA& w
{ L 6-E _DCLY’S\Y'LL\,VL K Gvana .
LY0-D QALLE ARAGoN Afaﬂmﬁ Harris
S g Sl Bl

/8 - C : |

2189 4F /,m,fj&mé /ﬂ%‘,\ﬁ%

Agenda ltem # 12
Page 3 of 36



boctorl
Typewritten Text
ATT-1

boctorl
Typewritten Text

boctorl
Typewritten Text


PETITION OF RESIDENTS!
WE NEED OUR BUSES DAILY.

WORK.
MApan—

AC il FRAgn
1 Cadly Anepe

:}-é/?l (q(jo\\if H}"‘""’Sé’h
L3 Cabceso %ﬁuﬂ&

6é5-3 PARYIN %Q?
£65-P Spppryle -t
20

&/ /47
g"é - qm/t{ Pbbas

D by clon & Jerhlhis s
325 ﬁﬂf‘@.%lpc;{ﬁ_;%ﬁ”ma V10437

"PLAN A RIDE" WILL NOT

W/V (/?f?ME‘M,MrM/ ,8 a0/

Rysds Calle ArRAGoA — JosE e Delsdo J‘
%?3';{; BGJZA/MM&-&,&? ﬁi’fﬁ&i& /v/ /S
o8 - tnd e v s '
LB Brtide S%W&/

Ty - B C o lle iqrdj,.ﬁn'- . }4‘ Q/La—zﬁé—
2319 W Vyw Pl 7 me/‘%@z
"5'1‘?0’?0 -0 fil.ew%v\cd@(( J Vadd
3254 N DRk ® Cotee hzuls Do s pet uko)

234 & /G/ ?Wa& B /5;@%0*2’/

330] Via lanlze ceni] QL gt DI
3035 Syni fnaiDeo st f] Sty Plecocanieey
2035 Sap Pyred o romt D ReSnind Shoaduries |

SY-p VB EETRI0R A

3i34-C V,Ld, Serera 7’2 Unit™ €

Cocelia 7079 \ |

Agenda ltem # 12
Page 4 of 36




ADveSs
630 - B Auepida Q’WM&L

273}7 Vi Mﬁfllpﬁ)’a\
238 VIR BRpesa

ST  Jia cestrna
725
Q92 Ave CasT! Al a
XL\’@ \Jﬁ N [Jq

AT §cm 4y
?J(/rVﬁ /—r,g\/a,?a/; #//

204-C Lrioe,
20wt Mo, /(/LW?
joUS A Ll 0 C

41 § /e

%@"’ “QXJ Qhu{mul/m{[
Gag @

&30 M@th
g..‘l 2 3"”‘
f‘lﬁdorlir

WE NEED 7 DAY FIXED ROUT E RUSES
NOT PLAN A RIDE

/\/KW?Z

Mac‘/'r‘t QO(;{V 2(0

J;éfgz

j’@hﬁ.{m
aenem ‘Ta,y,'gaﬂof

Ll tyndlec

%WC}%J

Mej Hi®

ﬁw/az e

ﬂww

f‘f’w

Agenda ltem # 12
Page 5 of 36




. g.
\2“!]({/\/@

NEED THE 7 DAY FIkED ROUTE Buses nNaT

Pran A R1De
AP Dpess NAME
Cpsrt  ALT A 41]-1;/\/M4£U
2fos s Theep Derpco Tkt ENT__
G %70 | Jﬂ/ Mo

290575 Jfesco
A Ve M '\ /\/‘l/}ﬁ\)oi" (ﬁl

}‘zA
/‘Zﬁ’

41540
(’bl’\
2 St ¥4

25D Ve S

b5+
(iR

708 B
2526

2427
23| -F
202%HA
3431-4
W3
S
23 &)
76 6
9309

quPr

!
//}\\\&\W\)? rA

Jia 5TY aola

Vi Rern

<

LN ,
?&Lm.(a. (1 # &Z’_.;ﬂ R
A Vik serrpARK
& A FFTRA
Avewior MpSeras
Avemdea. Cavmel
At/\:vtf‘l‘f Cﬂl/ﬂ(t/
Aven Lo Car me
Viy oo f\\(l‘lpu’ Con
EDQJ'\\O\ (o ca
/Flr\é(f(

oA Sevy (a4

Av. Mayovice
pv, M pFiICE
U{n lh-m(’BSé}

sl In 4 &/4

%ﬁéhﬁfe&//&

vel avi o
Eystyphe o

GLV\W7
mahin 5 a LA mia 1)

336Y Vs
Mt{s /4/*6«-7m A

Qi L

W/}’f

N~
fo{“,,:, 9(‘7_9%

my/ér
%Z “ig

Agen

"Law‘étﬂ«»\
W”{{b i
KIMTYo WASHI

da Item # 12
Page 6 of 36




,>,w

v vy e T T hay FIXeD Rovie Bujed
AT PN
APMEES S NH e
Szyq1 MW% M N ﬁzﬁiﬂwm
Z'flljﬁ)%u\i‘ﬁ (/ocwwt ¢/ ou au )
202
f By s 15 A%{;‘ML
2403 pA ‘ﬁ’%ﬁﬁ Crra s Wi 7/ f
73573 /5} V. R e 5T ﬂ;wy /Y ER SE E/ffz:a
374 | Bt Vi hewproe wer Sioen
9F74 | Py “ q}’:‘;" ‘75;’& Cl\
70 Collow N RAR
/éqzé,;z% . ?% W
e f\zb CAC Wige Uml bty
T4 é% < e
FOW >z (N\\ W N&m‘w&& e das 3
Ra/3 & &gmw /sz
208 O | Sylna \ A e
785-12| Z M/{i/\%bh/ %zﬁ,éq 7/’,7%Wf/ _
Rz 32738| San Ansnoles bm 2/1
135 %\JLWQ a4 GDW)QBPQY\
éﬁﬁ fo 5( %/ gé
LUOCA LTO_(_? \RAS ASIAR
é?@ V ‘ol M w2 o &V»Aﬂ,\( ﬂw/%
v h G I’ M i .

Agenda ltem # 12
Page 7 of 36




WE NEED 7 DAY FIXED BUS ROUTES NOT PLAN A RIDE
2018 ‘ ' . :

address name

ﬂ pzONE LA -8B AE b SEVAE | Lo PaL37
539D Cacte MRAGON Loy DL
2040-G VI# MAL P EAT CeciTau/ ol |
OOt 2-BEn S \J?_@Crm, dames. O
2578 Calle Arson % |
296 1 g W E
RN “()L\M« D\MJ%D |
572 - r»* M Arnllo N
'-\ ‘ lzor\de\ MencloZa d/w\e)u ,[.m{e/r (,u,ﬁe |
\?UM P Poncly Mendozy Wexle CODF"'( o
320/ L V i CAs 2o SAF i b
59 Call e kng, 2o @w»m
3‘56 Lol 2 BYRGon 2H{ Lo d (AT
PNF o Yk Sonesa EsTe,un AV ST uﬁmm
0,25 Cw.céou@w LT @
T3 Vi4 P’\A(Lmo;/)c
33P0 It bonpdE0 . g M
23270 - A San Fmaded cinb o
/‘1‘595 AuD Mgy CZ;;; %/Cj%j“
24 pases L =
é;(?’/-} Aven da sevi P %: 47"91»/\
241 P Aveaida Cash lla /\Q&UT\ Ho*&(/@\/
[z~ VA O CA A
(P ’)43” e (L /lwﬂ/umfﬂ—m

249.1 Mve. Gus7it /o /Qf F Ay

Agenda ltem # 12
Page 8 of 36




WE NEED 7 DAY FIXED BUS ROUTES
1012 NOT PLAN ARILIDE
RO RESS Nmm:
J Gl A / e /(\VA on 77Z
20\ W &vu\)wbv& viA mwbw4 I)LMACHSHW&?
3027-05 | Mow %
Wﬂ%%
24555 £ ﬂ;j [Zago (v M?f/(ﬁ“ e J ke
Y g¢ % T EV&(({;{ {ﬁ.yLAV.IC/[:CQaV')
Dy sA /bq_eﬁ_r«t CLu.«'/* %c.g PN ‘wc
J‘?b?‘ K0 kU Angaacoso D) g
/7% /84 /% LA \;{(/m,/ Celq HANCE™
;léﬁr ent OpC Topn AL
9’3’6 Fonda 9@«3// Lija wWillhan=
(6 1 | NJir &y iranA Ofvf\wﬂ
//‘7 7_ ‘ 7y .
LA
3%/7[2 Jza/ DNl C
2o7¢ Pet/s |
AL AT %@
§0-5 uehm,[a. S’éuc(q
3@6_6 W -
kX4 Aesiola ug/f/% ,»‘f |
30 (1 \//A—BM—ENA’\//SZ—4' J 7

Agenda ltem # 12
Page 9 of 36




JE NEED THE T DAY FIXEp ROUTE BUES
or HQ@%}VEED /Cm pm‘?x/ ,e/%F@ubt’ ARMIE

779 v Moty fo-tity

| 9¥ feant Mg W”‘Jé »
| Md’ K o

20 L\M« WMo 72 Qs b . /éﬁa/u O d

6450 C?W’HOZ@ cgm‘//a..“
77’& S talle frog & e —

VWMo Vo ﬂw\ h v AT af\,a_dj)

are | Celle ﬁwgm . —}L\W%’IN?/&QJ(

4 Vi e =} 47 o~ -

azjs ¢ MNae poip., EZJG < )g,,,,,afrfnd\fﬂ?v

815 4o Al Cravbe (RAY SAlAmaT
Mo [ gz7pr Z505 A [peize

T4 AYe wnjoren D %4_4&&4/

227 § Som Bmadgn Q . QE é%@,
12/ ® fiéﬂﬁrtm GRorA NS W /
5279 | ,&f_ma

53378 Brit Blawics (o /ﬁ :
BIA Cﬂw/g)“ o A /%jf& i

760 A | Caie oM Uity WS T KO
ALk e SV
90‘)940/,,4 ' Ak a s« \,/ < oS

Sy ¥ 58 Nk §oviterr (VIS100 Wnga)ecy r/

cri-n | HealEgey R T )
G50 /J"\/t Q-ajfm& M

Tyl Cavrit 1ot LR ’
1.30% 2016 Ve fuuadr =

Agenda ltem # 12
Page 10 of 36




;fﬂg WE NEED 7 DAY FINED BUS ROOTES
NOT CLAN A oD &

ADIPRESS NAME
L2 £ &F =i A s enia QM%A
765 C\(akle Py ar Lo

Tose & | vt SE2¥ A4 S, W
29 & Uls OGO %’*"“’
=D Vie LasEini [Feer T
2237 =T | et . \/aa [%ew?‘ Tl e
22) — 7 Lndla
$27-B | fpre Lontle ALlet Yu
1276 o0 TFAer ~Fogwnap
204 B |\ Vin Coale C\q\/\rmv
'LfOD > E D\%‘B
AS3LBE Lo 1
/ggF’AUuNLDK Mﬂ\ ohea - % f%} Lo
; s Vin Ve
PR | TR
243 A
pIvL.Y mw W/Lk
WPrWWeﬁ%Ww VAN S SN b\l
éo8 iﬁu&uﬂfw\(\
2 q.0 Vig Ma:f?i ¢7§6L
@’U,s @m&__ﬂ GE n? bo@TH‘f FARKER)
DT el L e, ol gl Tyl na T B W
736, g e Vbt
Sope
24940 Niiw S, Aefitily

Agenda ltem # 12
Page 11 of 36




REV. 3/26/2016

Monday thru Friday Sat., Sun. and Holiday ( A;::‘fhe
9:00 AM to 5:00 PM Hour) 9:00 AM to 5:00 PM Hour)

CH 1 (STARTING POINT) :00 CH 1 (STARTING POINT) :00
Aragon (CDS 29) 01 Aragon (CDS 29) :01
Sevilla (CDS 1-6) 03 Sevilla (CDS 1-6) :03
Cadiz (CDS 14-16) 04 Cadiz (CDS 14-16) :04
Aragon (CDS 36-39) :06 Aragon (CDS 36-39) :06
Estrada (CDS 24-21) 07 Estrada (CDS 24-21) :07
Majorca (CDS 51-61) 09 Majorca (CDS 51-61) :09
Majorca (CDS 62-67) ik Majorca (CDS 62-67) 11
Clubhouse 3/Gate 3 :13 ° lClubhouse 3/Gate 3 13
Temple - Methodist  (R) 14 Temple - Methodist (R) 14
Willow Tree Cntr / L.W. City Hall 15 Willow Tree Cntr / L.W. City Hall 15
St. Nicks Church (OCTA Bench) Sighi & (R ) A7 St. Nicks Church (OCTA Bench) Sight & (R) 17
Gate 1 18 Gaie 1 18
Aragon (CDS 27-28) 118 Aragon (CDS 28) 18
CDS 26/20 (R) 19 Clubhouse 1 (R) 19
Carmel (CDS 18-17) 20 Aragon (CDS 30 - 40) 19
Sevilla (CDS 2-1) 21 Estrada (CDS 24 - 21) (R) 22
Castilla (CDS 41-50) 21 Aragon / Clubhouse 3 23
Sevilla (CDS 5-6) 23 Majorca (CDS 67 - 62) 24
Cadiz {CDS 14-16) (R) 23 Majorca (CDS 61 — 51) 26
Aragon (CDS 36-40) (R) 23 Gate 2 27
Sevilla { CDS 7-8 ) 24 Health Cir. Dr./ La Louisa :28
Sevilla / Clubhouse 3 26 OCTA Trans. Ctr (R) 129
Sevilla (CDS 9-10) 27 Oakbrook Village (R } :30
Majorca (CDS 62-67) 29 Penney's :30
Aragon / Clubhouse 3 :30 Macy's 34
Aragon (CDS 40) 32 Taj Mahal { R) 236
Estrada (CDS 24-21) 132 La Louisa Medical Buildings :36
Gate 2 33 Gate 2 38
Health Ctr.Dr./La Louisa (Transfer PT.) 133 Estrada {CDS 21-24) :38
OCTA Trans. Ctr  {R) :35 Aragon (CDS 39-36) 40
Penney's :36 Cadiz (CDS 16-14) 42
Macys 40 Sevilla (CDS 6-3) 43
La Louisa Medical Buildings 40 Carmel/Aragon Loop (CDS 17-29) A4
Gale 2 42 CH 1 (ENDING POINT) :50
Estrada (CDS 21-24) 44

Aragon (CDS 39-36) 45

Cadiz (CDS 16-14) 47

Sevilla (CDS 6-3) 48

Aragon/Carmel Loop (CDS 17-28)

49

CH 1 (ENDING POINT)

50

Sunday & Holidays**

** Mon thru Friday Routes Differ from Saturday,

( R ) Request only stops
CDS - Cul de sac

For all inquiries and Bus Request Pick-ups call:
597-4659

Agenda ltem # 12
Page 12 of 36




REV. 3/26/2016

ROUTE # 2
- T — e Lo
IoNna ‘ (Atter the [l Sat., Sun. and Holiday (After the

o 9:00 AM 1o 5 “Hou) W ~ 9:00 AMio 5:00 PM Hour)
CH 1 (STARTING POINT) :00 CH 1 (STARTING POINT) =00
Aragon (CDS 29 ) 01 Aragon (CDS 29) :01
Gate 1 :02 Aragon / Carmel Loop (CDS 28 - 17) :02
Garden Center 2/ Stables (R ) 104 cDS26/20 (R) :02
Temple / Methodist Church (R ) :04 Sevilla (CDS 1 - 2) 103
Willow Tree Cntr / L.W. City Hall 05 Castilla (CDS 41 - 50) 04
St. Nicks Chrch (OCTA Bnch) Sght&( R ) 07 Sevilla (CDS 5 - 8) .05
Gate 1 :08 ' 07
Sevilla (CDS 1-8)/CH3 ;09 Clubhouse 3/ Gate 3 :08
Sevilla {9-10) 112 Temple / Methodist Church (R ) :09
CDS 12 (R) 113 Garden Cir. 2/Service Ctr./Stables (R ) :09
V. Mendoza / R. Mendoza {CDS 80-81) 13 Willow Tree Cnir / LW. City Hall 10
R. Mendoza (CDS82) (R) 113 St. Nicks Chrch (OCTA Bnch) Sght &( R) 12
Los Altos (CDS 93-92) 114 Gale 1 13
Alhambra (CDS 94-95) 115 Sevilla (CDS 1 - 10) 14
Via Mendoza (CDS 81-80) 16 CDS70(R) 15
CDS 13 Loop (R) .18 Ronda Sevilla (CDS 72-74) 16
Gale 4 20 Ronda Mendoza (CDS 86-83) 17
Dental Plaza (R) 22 CDS 85 Loop(R) 18
Medical Arts Building (R) 22 CDS 84 Loop(R) 18
Villa Valencia (R) 25 CDS 82 Loop (R) 18
Health Ctr.Dr. / La Louisa (Trans PT.) :30 Los Altos (CDS 93-92) 20
OCTA Trans. Cir. (R) :31 CDS 13 Loop(R) 20
Oakbrook Village :32 Alhambra (CDS 94-85) 21
Marshalls 32 Via Mendoza (CDS 81-80) 22
Trader Joes 33 Sevilla (CDS 12-13) 23
| one Star Restaurant (R ) 34 Gate 4 24
Penneys 37 Medical Arts / Dental Plaza (R ) 25
Macys 40 Villa Valencia (R) 125
L.H. City Hall / Med Bldg. {R) 42 Health Ctr.Dr./Lalouisa 29
Chase (R) 42 OCTA Transportation Center ( R) :30
CVS Drugstore /Mothers 45 Oakbrook Village (R) 31
Gate 2 48 Penney's 32
Estrada (CDS 21-24) 48 Macys 34
Aragon _ (CDS 39-30) 49 Taj Mahal (R) 35
CH 1 (ENDING POINT) 50 CVS Drugstore / Mothers Restaurant :36
Hospital (Rear Loop) / Post Office (R } :38

Gate 2 39

Estrada (CDS 21) :39

** Mon thru Friday Routes Differ from Saturday, Majorca (CDS 51-67) :39
Sunday & Holidays™ Aragon (CDS 40-30) 542

CH 1 (ENDING POINT) :50

( R ) Request only stops For all inguiries and Bus Request Pick-ups call:
CDS - Cul de sac 597-4659

Agenda ltem # 12
Page 13 of 36




. B i n Ti m REV. 3/26/2016

ROUTE # 3
Monday thru Friday (A;';':he ~ Sat., Sun. and Holiday | A:-tier::he

9:00 AM to 5:00 PM Hour) [ ( No Route 3) Hour)
CH 1 (STARTING POINT) :00
|Aragon (CDS 29) 01
Aragon/Carmel Loop (CDS 28-17) 02
Sevilla (CDS 2-1) :04
Castilla (CDS 41-50) :05
Sevilla (CDS 5-8) .06
Clubhouse 3/ Gale 3 07
Temple - Methodist {R) :08
Willow Tree Cnir/ L.W. City Hall : 110
St. Nicks Church (OCTA Bench) Sight & (R ) 12
Gate 1 13
Clubhouse 1 (R) 14
Aragon (CDS 30-40) 115
Sevilla (CDS 9-10) 17
CDS 70-72 (R) 19
Ronda Sevilla (CDS 72-74) 19
Ronda Mendoza - CDS 85 Loop ( R) 2
Ronda Mendoza - CDS 84 Loop g
Ronda Sevilla (CDS 74-70) 24
Majorca (CDS 61-51) .26
Gate 2 :28
Health Ctr.Dr./Lalouisa ( Trans. Pt.) 30
OCTA Trans. Ctr. {R) 31
Penney's :33
Macys 136
Taj Mahal (R) 137
Rear of Hospital (R) 38
Post Office (R ) :38
Gate 2 39
Estrada (CDS 21) :39
Majorca (CDS 51-61) 40
Majorca (CDS 62-67) 43
Clubhouse 3 (Across street, on Aragon) 45
Aragon (CDS 40-30) 46
CH 1 (ENDING POINT) :50

** Mon thru Friday Routes Differ from Saturday,
Sunday & Holidays**
{ R ) Request only stops For all inquiries and Bus Request Pick-ups call:
- CDS - Cul de sac 597-4659

Agenda ltem # 12
Page 14 of 36




ROUTE #4

H REV. 3/26/2016

Monday thru Friday mrermel  Sat, Sun.and Holiday |

9:00 AM {0 5:00 PM Hour) 9:00 AM to 5:00 PM Hour)

CH 1 (STARTING POINT) - :00 CH 1 (STARTING POINT) :00
Aragon (CDS 29) :01 Aragon (CDS 29) :01
Gate 1 :02 Gate 1 :02
Gate 5 :03 Gate 5 :03
Mariposa East {CDS 205-207) :05 Mariposa East (CDS 205) :05
CDS 208 /215 Loop { R) :05 CDS 206 / 217 Loop :05
Via Puerta (CDS 215-212) (R ) :06 Via Mariposa East CDS 208-215 (R) :06
CDS 212 Loop (R) :08 Via Puerta (CDS 215-212) { R ) 106
CDS 213 Loop 10 Via Puerta CDS 212 Loop (R ) 07
Top of the hill (R) 11 Via Puerta CDS 213 /209 Loop :08
Ronda Granada (CDS 209-210) 113 Ronda Granada (CDS 208-210) 10
CDS 211 (R) 114 CDS 211 (R) :10
Mariposa East (CDS 208-205) 14 Via Puerta (CDS 214 -218) 11
CDS 206 /217 Loop (R) 116 Via Mariposa West (CDS 202 - 204) 12
Gate 5 (Transfer Point) 118 Via Mariposa West (CDS 219 & 203) ( R ) 113
Clubhouse 1 (R) 21 Gate 5 ( Transfer Point ) 114
CVS / Mothers / Wells Fargo .23 Clubhouse 1 (R) A7
La Plata Designated Stops (R ) 25 CVS Drugstore / Mothers Restaurant 119
Taj Mahal {R) 26 La Plata Designated Stops ( R) 22
La Louisa Medical Buildings 27 TajMahal (R) 23
Health Ctr.Dr. / La Louisa (T.P.) 30 La Louisa Medical Buildings :26
OCTA Trans. Center (R) 31 OCTA Trans. Center (R) 128
Penney's 34 Oakbrook Village (R ) 131
Macys {(only the 9:00 am hours) 35 Penney's 31
Fish House Restaurant / In-n-Out ( R ) 36 Macys (only the 9:00 am hours) 32
Don Jose Restaurant ( R) :39 Fish House Restaurant / In-n-Out (R ) :33
St. George Church  (R) :39 DonJose (R) :36
Gate 6 ‘ 40 St. George Church (R) 37
Via Puerta (CDS 212-217) 40 Gate 6 38
Sevilla (CDS 201) 41 Via Puerta (CDS 213/209 ) Loop (R ) 139
Mariposa East (CDS 205-221) 42 CDS 211 (R) 41
Mariposa West (CDS 221-204) 44 Mariposa East (Manors 2105 - 2110) 42
Gate 5 47 Via Puerta (CDS 214 - 217) 43
Gate 1 49 CDS 216 Loop (2nd Level) (R) 44
CH 1 (ENDING POINT) :50 CDS 217 /206 Loop (R ) 45
Sevilla (CDS 201) 45

Mariposa East (CDS 205 -221) 46

Clubhouse 4 (R) 47

Mariposa West (CDS 219-204) 48

** Mon thru Friday Routes Differ from Saturday, g::z f f:g

‘ . " :
Sunday & Holidays CH 1 (ENDING POINT) :50

( B ) Request only stops
CDS - Cul de sac

For all inquiries and Bus Request Pick-ups call:

597-4659

Agenda ltem # 12
Page 15 of 36



" Time

REV. 3/26/2016

Mon‘day thru Friday Sat., Sun. and Holiday (After the
_ 9:00 AM to 5:00 PM Hour) 9:00 AM to 5:00 PM Hour)
CH 1 (STARTING POINT) :00 CH 1 (STARTING POINT) :00
Aragon (CDS 29) .02 Aragon (CDS 29) :01
Gate 1 :02 Gate 1 :02
Gale & :02 Gate 5 :03
Mariposa West (CDS 204-202) :03 CDS 203 Loop (R) :04
CDS 203 Loop (R) :03 Mariposa West (CDS 204 - 225) :05
Mariposa West (CDS 219 - 221) 05 Via Puerta {CDS 214 - 215) :06
CDS221/CH4 06 CDS 216 Loop {Second Level ) :07
Mariposa West (CDS 220-219) :09 Via Puerta (CDS 215 - 214) :09
CDS 219 Loop (R) :09 Mariposa East (CDS 226-222) 110
Via Puerta {CDS 218-214) 10 CDS 223 Loop /Exit CDS 218 { R ) 111
CDS 216 Loop (Second Level) (R) 11 CDS 221 /Clubhouse 4 {R ) 12
Mariposa East (CDS 226-219) 14 CDS 219 Loop (R) 12
CDS 223 Loop / Exit CDS 218 (R) 15 Via Puerta (CDS 218) 13
Via Puerta 115 Avenida Sevilla (CDS 201) 14
Sevilla (CDS 201) A7 Gate 5 ( Transfer Point ) 16
Gate 5 ( Transfer Point ) 118 . MMl utheran Church (R) 17
Lutheran Church (R) 20 Temple - Methodist (R) ;19
Temple - Methodist (R) 20 Service Ctr / Garden Ctr. 2 / Stables (R) :19
Service Ctr/ Garden Ctr. 2 /Stables {R) 22 Willow Tree Cntr / L.W, City Hall (TP to B7) 20
Willow Tree Cntr/ L.W. City Hall {TP to B7) 23 Gale 12CH2&CH7 (R) 24
Gate 12CH2&CH7 (R) 27 Garden Center1 (R) 24
Garden Center1 {R) 28 Moulton Plaza 26
Moulton Plaza 29 Nifty After Fifty (R) 126
Senior Center ( R /except Noon ) 29 Towers (R) :30
Nifty After Fifty (R) :30 Gate 10 (Transfer Point) 131
Pharmacy :30 Gate 8 31
Gate 10 (Transfer point ) 31 Via Vista (CDS 304 - 302) :32
Gaie 8 (Transfer point) 32 Calle Sonora :33
Gate 6 37 Gatle 7 134
Via Puerta (CDS 212-217) 138 Presbyterian Church (R ) 134
Sevilla (CDS 201) 40 El Toro ( OCTA Bench) 36
Mariposa East (CDS 205-221) 41 Stater Brothers (R ) 36
Mariposa East CDS 221 /CH 4 (R) 43 St. Nicks Church (OCTA Bench) Sight & (R ) 40
Mariposa West (CDS 219-204) 44 Gate5 (R) 41
Gate 5 46 Mariposa E & W Loop (R) 42
Gale 1 47 Gate 5 45
CH 1 (ENDING POINT) 50 Gate 1 46
CH 1 (ENDING POINT) 50
** Mon thru Friday Routes Differ from Saturday,
Sunday & Holidays**

( R) Request only stops
CDS - Cul de sac

For all inquiries and Bus Request Pick-ups call:

597-4659

Agenda ltem # 12
Page 16 of 36




rdi

ROUTE # 6

= REV. 3/26/2016

Monday thru Friday ~Time B - gat., Sun. and Holiday  Time
(Aiter the - . e (After the
9:00 AM to 5:00 PM Hour) 9:00 AM to 5:00 PM Hour)
CH 1 (STARTING POINT) :00 CH 1 (STARTING POINT) :00
Aragon (CDS 29) :01 Aragon (CDS 29) :01
Sevilla (CDS 1-6) / Clubhouse 3 :02 Gate 1 02
Gale 3 :05 Lutheran Church (R ) :03
Temple - Methodist (R) 07 Stater Brothers :07
Stater Brothers 12 Office Max / Home Depot (R ) :07
Home Depot (R } 114 Rite Aid Pharmacy (R ) :07
Office Max ( R) 114 Gate 14 (CDS 401-409) 112
Rite Aid Pharmacy{R ) 14 Gate 9 22
Gate 14 (CDS 401-409) 119 La Mesa Loop / Phase 5 Manors (R ) 22
Gate 7 24 Bahia Blanca W. (CDS 356-354) ( R ) 23
Sonora {CDS 301) 24 Avenida Sosiega 23
Via Vista (CDS 302-303) 24 San Amadeo (CDS 333-331) 24
Via Serena South (CDS 305-317) 26 CD5 324 (R) 25
CD5 306 & 316 (R) 26 /:27 @ Via Carrizo (CDS 323-322) 26
Gate 8 ( Transfer Point ) 28 Alta Vista (CDS 303) 28
Gate 10 - 130 Via Vista (CDS 302) 29
Towers 3 Via Serena South (CDS 305-317) 30
Gate 10 ( Transfer Point ) :33 CDS 306 & 316 (R) :30/:31
Gate 11(R) 133 Gate 8 ( Transfer Point ) 32
Gate 8 135 Towers 35
Via Serena N. (CDS 317- 305) { R ) 36 Gate 11 (R) 138
CDS 316/306 (R) :36 / :37 @ Gate 10 ( Transfer Point ) 40
Via Vistia (CDS 304 - 302) 37 Moulton Plaza / Nifty After Fifty (R) 42
Calle Sonora 39 Gate 8 143
Gale 7 :39 Via Serena North (CDS 317-305) (R) 44
Stater Brothers 41 CDS 316 /306 {(R) 44 /:45
Office Max 43 Via Visia (CDS 304 - 302) 45
Home Depot 43 Calle Sonora 46
Rite Aid Pharmacy 44 Gate 7 :46
Garden Center 2 (R) 45 Presbyterian Church (R ) A8
Stables / Service Center (R) 45 Stater Brothers A7
Calvery Chapel / Grace Hills Church (R) 47 Office Max 47
Temple-Methodist Church  (R) 47 Home Depot 48
St. Nicks Church (OCTA Bench) Sight & (R) 48 Rite Aid Pharmacy 49
Gate 1 49 Garden Center2 (R) 51
CH 1 (ENDING POINT) :50 Stables / Service Center {R) 51
Calvery Chapel/Grace Hills Church { R ) 52
Temple-Methodist Church  (R) 52
** Mon thru Friday Routes Differ from Saturday, L;t;tl:u;ks Church (OCTA Bench) Sight & (R) :g
. " :
Sunday & Holidays CH 1 (ENDING POINT) 55

( R ) Request only stops
CDS - Cul de sac

For all inquiries and Bus Request Pick-ups call:

597-4659

Agenda ltem # 12
Page 17 of 36




D = B i i REV. 3/26/2016
ROUTE #7
Monday thru Friday eome W sat,Sun.andHoliday |
; - {After the i - : (After the
9:00 AM to 5:00 PM Hour) : 9:00 AM to 5:00 PM Hour)
CH 1 (STARTING POINT) :00 CH 1 (STARTING POINT) :00
Aragon (CDS 30-40) 02 Aragon (CDS 30-40) :02
Clubhouse 3 across street 03 Clubhouse 3 across strest :03
Sevilla (CDS 9-10) 04 Sevilla (CDS 9-10) :04
Ronda Sevilla (CDS 70 - 74) :05 Ronda Seviila (CDS 70 -74) :05
CDS 70-72 Loop Inside (R) :05 CDS 70-72 Loop inside { R ) :05
Ronda Mendoza (86-82) :08 Ronda Mendoza (CDS 86 - 82) :08
CDS 85(R) :08 CDS85(R) .08
Los Altos (CDS 93-90) 110 Ronda Mendoza 110
CDS 13 (R) 11 CDS 82 Loop Inside {R) 10
Alhambra (94-95) 12 Los Altos (CDS 93-92) 110
Via Mendoza (CDS 81-80) 114 CDS 13 Loop Inside ( R ) 11
Sevilla (CDS 12-9) 16 Via Alhambra (CDS 94-95) 12
Clubhouse 3 116 Via Mendoza (CDS 81-80) 114
Gale 3 116 Sevilla (CDS 12-9) 16
Willow Tree Cntr / L.W. City Hall (TP to B5) 119 Aragon 16
Towne Center / Community Center ( R ) 25 Clubhouse 3/ Gale 3 16
SCOS Medical Building (R ) :25 = M Temple Judea / Methodist Church (R) 118
Stater Brothers 25 Willow Tree Cntr/ L.W. City Hall (TP to B5) 19
Garden Cir. 2 /Service Ctr./Stables ( R ) 29 Clubhouse 2 / Clubhouse 7 (R ) 25
Cavalry Chapel / Grace Hills (R) 235 Admin Bldg{ R ) 25
Gate 3 : :35 SCOS (R) 25
Clubhouse 3 35 Presbyterian Church (R ) 25
Sevilla {CDS 9-10) :36 Gaie 14 (R) :26
Ronda Sevilla (CDS 70 - 74) :37 Stater Brothers 27
CDS 70-72 Loop (R) 37 Home Depot (R ) 27
Ronda Mendoza (86-82) 39 Rite Aid (R) 27
CDS85(R) 40 Garden Ctr. 2 /Service Ctr./Stables ( R) :30
Los Altos (CDS 93-92) 41 Calvary Chapel / Grace Hills (R) :30
CDS 13 Loop(R) 42 Gale 3 / Clubhouse 3 :36
Alhambra {84-95) 42 Sevilla (CDS 8-5) :36
Via Mendoza (CDS 81-80) 43 Castilla (CDS 50-41) 37
Sevilla (CDS 12-5) 44 Sevilla (CDS 2-CDS 1) - Look for Psngr. :39
Castilla (CDS 50-41) 45 CH 1 (ENDING POINT) :45
Sevilla {CDS 2-CDS 1) - Look for Psngr. 47
CH 1 (ENDING POINT) :50
** Mon thru Friday Routes Differ from Saturday,
Sunday & Holidays**
( R ) Request only stops For all inquiries and Bus Request Pick-ups call:
CDS - Cul de sac 597-4659

Agenda ltem # 12
Page 18 of 36




ROUTE # 8

REV. 3/26/2016

Monday . Fride (A:I:::he Sat., Sun. and Holiday (A::‘:he
| 9:00 AM to 5:00 PM Hou) [ 9:00 AM to 5:00 PM " Hour)
CH 1 (STARTING POINT) :00 CH 1 (STARTING POINT) :00
Aragon (CDS 29) -0 Aragon (CDS 29) 01
Gate 1 _ :02 Gale 1 :02
Lutheran Church (R) :05 Lutheran Church { R ) :03
Willow Tree Cntr / L.W. City Hall :06 Moulton Churches ( R ) 05
SCOS Medical Building (R ) .10 Willow Tree Cntr / L.W. City Hall :05
Towne Center / Administration Building 10 SCOS Medical Building (R ) 10
Gate 7 ( Transfer Point Rt 10 ) 12 Towne Center / Administration Building 10
Calle Sonora (CDS 301) 13 Presbyterian Church ( R) 12
Via Vista (CDS 303) 14 Gate 7/ Calle Sonora (CDS 301) 12
Buena Vista {CDS 318-319) (R) 15 Via Vista (CDS 303) 113
CDS 320-321 (R) 16 Buena Vista (CDS 318-319) (R) 114
Carrizo/Paseo del Lago (CDS 377-359) 17 CDS 320-321 (R) 14
CDS 326/327 { R) 20 Carrizo / Paseo del Lago (CDS 377-365) 16
San Amadeo (CDS 333-329) 21 Towers 18
Via Carrizo (CDS 325-328) 22 Paseo Del Lago ( CDS 364-359) 21
Sosiega 24 _JMCDS 326-327 (R) 22
San Amadeo (CDS 333-331) 24 Avenida Sosiega 22
CDS 324 (R) 26 Monte Hermoso 23
Via Carrizo (CDS 323-322) 28 Clubhouse 5 (R) 123
Alta Vista (CDS 378) 29 Calle Azul (CDS 343) 24
Gate 8 ( Transfer Point ) 230 Bahia Blanca W. 3486 25
Gate 11 Loop (R) 132 Bahia Blanca West (CDS 356-353) (R) 27
Gate 10 ( Transfer Point ) 35 Monte Hermoso (CDS 334 /Bahia B. E.) (R) :30
Via Vista (CDS 304) (R) :39 San Amadeo (CDS 333-329) :31
Calle Sonora (CDS 301) 39 Via Carrizo (CDS 323-322) :32
Gate 7 :39 Alta Vista (CDS 378) :32
Towne Center { R) 42 Gate 8 ( Transfer Point) 132
SCOS Medical Building (R ) 42 Moulton Plaza :35
Administration Building ( R ) 42 Nifty After Fifty {(R) :35
Garden Ctr. 2/Service Ctr./Stables (R) 45 Gate 10 ( Transfer Point ) 40
Willow Tree Cnir / L.W. City Hall 45 Via Vista (CDS 304) (R) 42
St. Nicks Church (OCTA Bench) Sight & (R) 48 Gate 7 42
Gate 1 49 Presbyterian Church (R ) 42
CH 1 (ENDING POINT) :50 Towne Center / Administration Building (R ) 43
SCOS Medical Building (R ) 43
Garden Ctr. 2/Service Ctr./Stables (R) :45
Willow Tree Cntr / LW, City Hall 145
St. Nicks Church (OCTA Bench) Sight & (R ) :48
. Gate 1 49
** Mon thru Friday Routes Differ from Saturday, -
Sunday & Holidays™ CH 1 (ENDING POINT) :50
( R) Request only stops For all inquiries and Bus Request Pick-ups call:
CDS - Cul de sac 597-4659

Agenda ltem # 12
Page 19 of 36




H B H n H REV. 3/26/2016
ROUTE #9
Monday thru Friday (Aftor the. Sat., Sun. and Holiday R
9:00 AM to 5:00 PM Hour) “ 9:00 AM to 5:00 PM Hour)
CH 1 (STARTING POINT) :00 CH 1 (STARTING POINT) 00
Aragon (CDS 29) 01 Aragon {CDS 29) 01
Gate 1 ' :02 Gale 1 :02
Gate 1I2CH2&CH7(R) :03 Lutheran Church (R ) :03
Garden Center 1 (R ) :04 Gate 12CH2 & CH7(R) 04
Moulton Plaza :05 Garden Center 1 (R) 04
Senior Center 07 Moulton Plaza / Nifty After Fifty (R ) 06
Nifty After Fifty (R) :08 Gate 10 / Towers 113
Pharmacy 07 Bahia Blanca Fast (3334-3326) (R) 115
Santa Maria (Transfer Bus 10 only) 112 Bahia Blanca West 15
Gate 10 / Cabildo 113 Bahia Blanca West (5327-5346) (R ) 17
Bahia Blanca West 113 Bahia Blanca West (CDS 345-349 ) ( R) 17
Bahia Blanca W. (5327-5346) (R) 13 CDS 344 Loop (R) 18
Bahia Blanca W. (CDS 345-349) (R) 113 Calle Azul (CDS8 339) (R) 19
CDS 344 Loop (R) 14 Punta Alta (CDS 335-341) 19
Calle Azul (CDS 339 ) Mnrs 3397-3402 (R ) 16 Manors 5370-5372 (R ) :20
Punta Alta (CDS 335-341) :16 . JECDS 341 Loop (R) 21
Manors 5370-5372 {R) 20 Clubhouse 5 (R) 21
CDS 341 Loop (R) 20 Monte Hermoso (CDS 353 & 340) 22
Clubhouse 5 (R} 21 CDS 340 Loop 122
CDS 343 Loop / Bahia Blanca W. 3486 ( R) 22 CDS340B(R) 23
Monte Hermoso (CDS 353 & 340) (R) :22 Punta Alta (CDS 340-337) 23
CDS 340 Loop 23 Punta Alta (5372-5370) 124
CDS 340-B(R) 123 CH 6/ Algarrobo -04
CH 6/ Algarrobo 24 CDS 336-335(R) 25
Manor 5368 (R ) 24 Manor 5368 ( R ) 125
Cabildo 26 Cabildo - 25
Gate 11(R) 27 Towers (R) 26
Gate 10 ( Transfer Point ) 28 Sosiega 27
Gate 8 (Transfer Point) 230 Gate 11(R) 28
St. Nicks Chtch (OCTA Bnch) Sght (R) 35 Gate 10 ( Transfer Point ) 128
CVS / Mothers Restaurant :36 Gate 8 ( Transfer Point) :30
Macys _ :39 Clubhouse 2 / Clubhouse 7 { R 132
Taj Mahal (R) 40 St. Nicks Chrch (OCTA Bnch) Sght ( R ) :35
La Plata Designated Stops (R ) A1 CVS Drugstore / Mothers Restaurant :37
La Louisa Medical Buildings 41 Macys 39
QOCTA Trans. Center/ Sears { R ) 43 Taj Mahal {R) -40
Gate 2 45 La Plata Designated Stops ( R ) 40 '
CH 1 (ENDING POINT) :50 La Louisa Medical Buildings 41
OCTA Trans. Center/ Sears { R ) 42
Gafle 2 45
: CH 1 (ENDING POINT) :50
( R ) Request only stops For all inquiries and Bus Request Pick-ups call:
CDS - Cul de sac 597-4659

Agenda ltem # 12
Page 20 of 36



oy . . REV. 3/26/2016

ROUTE # 10

~ Monday thru Friday | serme Il Sat., Sun. and Holiday (Aftor the
9:00 AM to 5:00 PM  Hou) I No Route 10 Hour)
CH 1 (STARTING POINT) :00 "
Aragon (CDS 29) :01
Gate 1 :02
Lutheran Church (R) 103
Stater Brothers 05
Office Max 08
Home Depot :08 :
Rite Aid Pharmacy :09 3
Gale 7 ( Transfer Point Rt. Bus 8) 11 5
Gate 8 113 i
Santa Maria { Transfer Bus 9 only ) :15 a
Gate 10 :15 -
Towers 16 L
Sosiega (CDS 358-357) 17
La Mesa Loop (R) 17 -
Phase 5 Manors { R) 17 5
Bahia Blanca West (CDS 356-354) (R ) 17 B "
CDS 353 (R) 118 q '
Monte Hermoso {CDS 352) 18
Clubhouse 5 (R) 18 i
Manors 3362-3363 (R ) 118 :
CDS 334 Loop 19 b
Bahia Blanca East 21 E
Cabildo 22
Towers (R) 26
Gate 11(R) :28 :
Gate 10 ( Transfer Point ) :29
Gate 8 { Transfer Point ) 31 :
Mouiton Plaza :32
Senior Center ( R /Jexcept Noon ) :33
Nifty After Fifty (R) :33
Pharmacy 134
Gate 12CH2& CH7 (R) :35
Garden Center 2/ Stables (R ) :37
Calvary Chapel! / Grace Hills { R) 37
Gate 3 139
Majorca (CDS 67-62) 40
Majorca (CDS 61-51) A2
Estrada (CDS 22-24) 44
Aragon (CDS 39-30) 46 ** Mon thru Friday Routes Differ from Saturday,
CH 1 (ENDING POINT) :50 Sunday & Holidays**
( R ) Request only stops For all inquiries and Bus Request Pick-ups call:
CDS - Cul de sac 597-4659

Agenda ltem # 12
Page 21 of 36



D .! é !- T- Ti i REV. 3/26/2016

© Time

ROUTE # 12

" Time

qudayl thr_u F_rldgy (Ater the Sat., Sun. and Holiday (Ater the
9:00 AM to 5:00 PM Hour) ( No Route 12) Hour)
CH 1 (STARTING POINT) :00
Aragon {CDS 29) :01
Gale 1 ;02
CVvS/Mothers Restaurant :03
Hospital { Rear Loop ) :06
Post Office :07
Taj Mahal :09
La Louisa Medical Buildings 10
Country Villa (R } 13
Harvard Eye Center (R ) 13
OCTA Transportation Center (R ) 14
Oakbrook Village 14
Marshalls 14
Trader Joes 115
Lone Star (R) 17
Penney's 119
Macys 22
Fish House Restaurant/In-n-Out { R) 23
L.H.City Hall / Medical Building ( R ) 24
Walgreens (R ) 25
St. George Church (R) 126
Gaie 6 28
CDS 213 Loop 29
Top of the hilt (R ) :30
Ronda Granada (CDS 209-211) 31
Mariposa East (Manors 2105-2110) 232
Via Puerta (CDS 214-217) :33
CDS 216 Loop (2nd Level) (R) :34
CDS 217 /206 Loop (R) 136
Via Puerta (CDS 217-214) :38
Mariposa East (CDS 226-221) :39
CDS 221 Loop/CH4 (R) :40
Mariposa West (CDS 221-219) 43
CDS 219 (R) 43
Via Puerta (CDS 218) 45
Sevilla (CDS 201) 46
CDS 203(R) A7
Gaie 5 48
Gate 1 49
CH 1 (ENDING POINT) :50

** Mon thru Friday Routes Differ from Saturday,
Sunday & Holidays**

( R) Request only stops
CDS - Cul de sac

For all inquiries and Bus Request Pick-ups call:
597-4659

Agenda ltem # 12
Page 22 of 36




REV. 3/26/2016

HOLIDAY SCHEDULES

" LEGEND

Saturday, Sunday & Holiday Schedule

* Memorial Day
* Independence Day
s Labor Day

Thanksgiving Day / Reservation Only

* { R) Request only stops
* CDS - Cul de sac
Direction of travel example:
Sevilla (CDS 1-6)
Indicates the route is travelling on Sevilla
beginning at CDS 1 ending at CDS 6

* 10:00 am to 5:00 pm
+ Call (949) 597-4659 for reservations

HOW TO REQUEST STOPS

No Bus Serwce

. Chﬂstmas Day
* New Years Day

BUS INFORMATION MEETING

* 3rd Wednesday of each month except December

» Request stops have an (R) next to location
* Call Transportation (949) 597-4659
:30 min. before schedule time
* Leave a message with request information
Ex. CDS 13 ( R ) Rt. 7 at 12:00 pm run
» | eave a return phone number if message
confirmation is required

¢ Clubhouse One @ 1:00 P.M.

» Learn how to use the LWV bus system

COMPLIMENTS COMPLAINTS &
‘ CONCERNS

s OCTA Bus schedule, ACCESS & Metrolink info. avail.

'PLAN-A-RIDE BUS SERVICE

» Call (949) 268-2590 by 12:00 pm the day before '
* Daily service: 8:00 am - 9:00 am & 5:00 pm - 6:00 pm
* Evening bus service Mon-Sat. 6:15 pm -~ 11:00 pm

We value your feedback.

If you have any information that you believe
will improve our service, we want to hear
from you. Please call the Transportation

Office at (949) 597-4659 and ask

Supervisor. All comments are confidential.

» Call (949) 597-4659 by 3:30 pm the day of the event

SCHEDULE TIMES

LIFT BUS SERVICE

* Daily bus service 8:00 a.m. - 6:00 p.m.
* Must be pre-approved before using the service

» All schedule times are approximate
» Arrive at bus stop at least :05 minutes
before the schedule time

» For more information & an application call
(949) 597-4659

TRANSPORTATION OFFICE

* Once eligible make reservations by calling
(949) 597-4679
= At least 3-days in advance for medical appts.
+ 2-days in advance for non-medical appts.
* Same-day reservations accepted based on

availability

Open daily from 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.
Call (949) 597-4659
for schedule info, request stops,
B-Bus reservations, & Demand
Response information. Or, to cancel a
Lift Bus or Plan - A - Ride reservation.

SECURITY

Call (949) 580-1400 to reach Security whenever the transportation office is closed.

Agenda ltem # 12
Page 23 of 36




MAJOR DESTINATION BOARDING / ARRIVAL TIMES
(Times are minutes after the hour)

(An "R" preceding the minutes designates it as a request only)

DESTINATION

MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY

CLUBHOUSES

Rte. 1

Ale. 2

Rle. 3

Rie. 4

Rie. 5

Ate.6

Rte. 7

Rie. 8

Rte. 9

Rte. 10 | Rte.12

Ciubhouse 1

00

00

.50

00 R:14 .50

00 Ri21 .80

00

150}

00

50

:00

.50

00

50

:00

B0}

:50): :50)

Clubhouse 2

R:27

R:03

R:35

Ciubhouse 3

13

126

:09

07

145

04

19

.35

Clubhouse 4

06

R:43

R:40

Ciubhouse 5

R:21

R:18

Clubhouse 6

24

Clubhouse 7

R:27

R:03

R:35

._GATES

Rte. 1

Rie. 2

Rte. 3

Rte. 4

Rta. 5

Rte. 6

Rte. 8

Rie. 9

Rie. 10 | Rte.12

Gaie 11

R:33

R:32

R:28

R:29

Gate 14

19

- MARKETS

Fte. 1

Rte.2

Rte. 3

Rte. 4

Rie.6

Rte. 8

Rte. 8

Rte. 10 | HAte.12

Willow Tree Center

.05

10

06

145

Stater Brothers

92

Al

05

TRANSFER POINTS

RBte. 1

Rte, 2

Rte. 3

Rie. 4

Rte. 6

Rte, 8

Hte. 9

Rie, 10 | Rte.12

Gate 5

18

Gate 7

39

12

39

1

Gate 8

28

30

:30

13 3

Gate 10

230

33

35

13

27

18 128

{La Louisa / Health Ctr. Dr.

:30

30

30

A4

Willow Tree Cntr { Tmsir PL)

23

18

. MALL AREA

Rte. 1

Hte. 2

Rte. 3

Rte. 4

Rie. 5

Rte.6

Rte.7

Rte. 8

Rie. 9

Rte. 10 | Rte.12

|Cakbrook Village

;32

14

Sears

87

35

R:44

118

.36

37

118

A40]:

136

139

Penneys
Macys
~ MEDICAL

“FioT

Rie. 2

Rie. 3

Rte. 4

Hte. 5

Rte. 6

Rte. 7

Rie. 8

Rte. 9.

Rte. 10 | Rte.12

|Dental Plaza

R:22

|Harvard Eye

30

30

30

R:41

R:13

[Hospital (Rear)

R:38

{06

[Hospita! / Med Towers

27

K3

;10

Medical Glass Bidg

A b=

27

A1

;10

Medical Arts

R:22

Taj Mahal/Psterson Eyel

R:37

R:26

R:40

08

SCOS

R:25

R:10 R:42|

|Nifty After Fitty

R:30

R:08

R:33

MISCELLANEOUS

" Rte. 1

Rte. 2

Hte.3

Rie. 4

Rte. 5

Rie.6

Rte. 7

Rie.B

Rie. 9

Rie. 10 | Rte.12

CvS

.23

236§

03

Post Office

R:38

07

Moulton Plaza

128

05

Fish House Rest. / In -n- Out

R:36

R:23

Walgreens

R:25

{Don Jose

R:38

Chase / Valencia

R:42

Temple/Methodist Chrch

R:i4

R:04

R:08

R:20

R:07 R:47

Caivary Chapsl /Grace H.

R:04

R:47

R:35 |

R:37

Garden 2 /Sery. Cntr/Stables

R:04

R:22

R:45

R:45

R:37

Chase / LW, City Hall]:

:05

10

123

19

08

Towers

31

16 R:26

Administration Bldg

R:25

10

R:42

St. Nicks Church

R:17

R:07

R:12

R:48

R:48

OCTA Transp, Cntr

R:35

R:31

R:31

R:31

R4

R:14

REV. 3/28/2016

Agenda ltem # 12

Page 24 of 36




MAJOR DESTINATION BOARDING / ARRIVEL TIMES

{Times are minutes after the hour)

(An R preced'ing the minutes designates it as a request only)
DESTENATION SATURDAY, SUNDAY AND HOLIDAYS
CLUBHOUSES Rtet Rte2 |rwes] Rie4 Rle 5 Rie 6 Rte 7 Rte 8 Rte.9 ]nte 10}Rie 12
Clubhouse 1 :00 R:19 :50]:00 50 m :00 R:17 :50{:00 :50§:00 155 :00 :45§:00 :50] :00 ;50
Clubhouse 2 R:24 R:25 R:04 132
Clubhouse 3 113 123 :08 08 16 35
Clubhouse 4 R:47 R:12
Clubhouse 5 R:23 R:21
Clubhouse & R:24
Clubhouse 7 R:24 R:26 R:04 :32
GATES Rtet Rte 2 Rte 4 Rie 5 Rte 6 Rte7 Rte 8 Rte.9 ]Rte 10]Rie 12
Gate 11 R:38 R :28 R:28
Gate 14 112 R:26 |
MARKE?S _ Rtel Rie 2 Rie 4 Rte 5 Rie 6 Ris 7 Rte s Rte.9  Jrite 10]Rte 12
Willow Tree Center 18 :10 20 118 05 45
Stater Brothers Ra6 |07 47427
TRANSFER PQ[NTS Rtel Rte 2 Rte 4 Rte 5 Rte 6 Rte 7 Rte 8 Rto.9 |ate 10]fte 12
Gate 5 114116 Rid1 '
Gate 8 2 132 :30f
Gate 10 31 40 40} 128 ‘

- MALL AREA. Rtel RAte2 Rte 4 Rte 5 Rte 6 Rte7 Rte 8 Rte.9  |rte10}Hie 12
Oakbrook Village R:30 R: R:31 5
Sears :32 R:45
Penneys 130 3
Macys 34 : , B0

MEDICAL Rte1 Re2 |me3s] Rted Rie & Rie 6 Rie7 | Rtes Rte.9 [Rte0]nte 12
Medical Towers 36 hae 26 4 g
Hospital :36 26 4
Harvard Eye :28 20
La Plata / Taj Mahal R:36 R:35 R:22 R:40

CHURCHES / TEMPLE Rie1 Rte 2 Rte 4 Rte 5 Rie 6 Rte 7 Rie 8 Rte.9 |nte 10]ate 12
Temple / Methedist Church R:14 R:09 Ri19 R:52 R:18 R:05
Calvery Chapel / Grace Hills R:52 R:30 R:05
5t, George Church R:37
St. Nick's C. Church Ri17 R:12 R:40 R:52 R:48 R:36
Lutheran Church R:17 R:03 R:03 R:03
Presbyterian Church R:34 R:46 R:25 Ri12 42 ‘

- MISCELLANEQUS Rte1 Rte 2 Rte 4 Rie 5 Rte 6 Rte 7 fite 8 Rte.9  {Rie 10}Fite 12
Administration Bidg R:25  |:10 R43 e
Cvs
Mouiton Plaza 26 40 1350 :06
Towers R:30 35 18 113 R:26
Don Jose R:36
Post Office / Rear Hospital R:38
Garden 2 / Service Cntr/Stables R:09 R:19 R:51 . Ri5
LW Village City Hall 15 10 20 R19  [:05
OCTA Trans. Center R:29 R:30 R:28 R:42

'Medical Arts / Dental Plaza R:25 B
REV. 3/29/2016

Agenda ltem # 12
Page 25 of 36



REQUEST STOPS

(Times are minutes after the hour)

DESTINATION

CDS 26720

MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY

REV. 3/29/2016

R:19
CDS 13 R:18 R:it1/ 42
CbS 70 R:19 R :06/:37

CDS 85

)

R:21 R:40

R :05

PHASE'S, 4 & 5 (Gates 7, 8,9 & 10

CDS 208/215

CDS 212 R:08

CDS 206/ 217 R:16 R:36
CDS221/CHA4 R:43 R :40
CDS 216 R:1 R:34
CDS 223/218

Via Serena N, (CDS 316 - 305)

Buena Vista (CDS 318 - 319) R:15

CDS 326 /327 . R :20

CDS 324 R:26

Bahia Blanca W (CDS 345 -349) R:13

Bahla Blanca W. (5327-5346) R:13

Manors 3397 - 3402 R:15

CDS 340-B R:23

T
R:14 | R:21
{Clubhouse 2/ Cubhouse 7 R:27 R:03 | R:35
ICIubhousg 4 143 R :40
Clubhouse 5
GATES

Hospital (Rear)

R:38
[Dental Piaza / Medical Arts R:22
Ta) Mahal/Peterson Eye R:37 | R:26 R :40

SCOS

R:10/:42

Ni

R:38
{Garden Center 1 R :28 R 04
|Garden 2/ Service Ctr / Stables R :04 R:22 R:45 R:35 R:45 R :37
Administration Bldg R:25 R:42
|St. Nicks Church R:17 R :07 R:48 R:48
OCTA Transp. Center R:33 R :31 R :31 R:31 R :43 R:14
{Sears R:43

Agenda ltem # 12

Page 26 of 36




REQUEST STOPS

{Times are minutes after the hour)

DESTINATION

£
i
L.

CDS 26/ 20

SATURDAY, SUNDAY & HOLIDAYS
R:02

REV. 3/29/2016

CDS 208/215

CcDS 13 R:20
CDS 70 R:5
Estrada (CDS 24-21)

CDS 85,84 & 82

Ef-'ﬁ"fz?.ﬁ' BIGH 7

CDSs 212

CDS 213/209

CDS 206 /217

CDS221/CH4

CDS 216

CDS 223/218

PHASE 3,4 & 5 (Gates 7, 8; 9 & 10

Via Serena N. (CDS 316 - 305)

R

e
% 7/”
.7,’//

Buenz Vista (CDS 318 - 319)

3 %
2 e

%7
7 7

CDS 324

CDS 326 /327

]

7

.

i
.

.
o

CDS 340-B

Bahia Blanca W. (CDS353-356)

CDS 334 / Bahia Blanca East

o
=

CDS 339

Clubhouse 1

o

.
.

.

Clubhouse 4

|Clubhouse 5

Clubhouse 2 & 7

GATES

Gate 14

Gate 11

i i
AR
Oakbrook Village

Sears

Hospital (Rear)

Dental Plaza / Medical Arts

Taj Mahal/Peterson Eye

R :36

SCOSs

Nifty After Fifty
il
Post Office

Garden 2 / Service Cti/ Stables

R :09

Administration Bldg

OCTA Transp. Center

R:29

R 30

-

7
.
/

i

Agenda ltem # 12

Page 27 of 36



. Relies,on daily bus servic:, o
' AN

In 2002, my son brought me to Laguna

Woods Village in large part because of

the availability of bus service that is in-

cluded in the price of our annual mainte-

nance fees. 1 do nct drive. I use the buses

for everything. The buses are safe for the
many residents who use the service daily.
We rely on the freedom of mobility and
convenience the buses provide.

The buses have already been taken away
without our choice on Saturday and Sun-
day, as though life does not continue on the
weekends. Why? Do the other facilities in
Laguna Woods Village cease to be used on
weekends? Do we not still need to eat, shop
for our needs, or see friends on the week-
end? My life takes place seven days a week, -

I read a letter that GRF is in the pro-
cess of abolishing the current bus service
and replacing it with Plan-a-Ride. This will
not work! Many residents siruggle with
walkers and wheelchairs, with difficulty
in hearing, using, and maintaining cell
phones, with waiting in the heat or cold
while doubtfut of when a ride will arrive.

Please call 2 meeting open to residents
and hear what our needs are. We want a
continuation of daily bus service and also
the return of the eight weekend buses that
were taken away in 2017,

This thoughtless plan amounts 1o elder .

abuse!
~Patricia D'Luna, 243-F
‘Plan-a-ride not the answer
ol d 4

Many residents moved into Laguna
Woods because of the bus service. The
buses do hot run empty. They are on an
hourly schedule and they pick up and
drop off residents every hour at Club-

hou %% ; The buses are a facility. GRF
a4 ki GOTFcourse, Clubhouses,

Lawn Bowling, etc, These facilities are
also at times empty i.e. Performing Arts
Center and the Golf course, GRF wants to
save $220,000 per year, How much is be-
ing saved by the other facilities? Costs for
ather facilities; Golf building $6 million,
Clubhouse Two $7 million. Future costs
PAC $7 million, Pickleball $500,000. All
bus riders share the costs for all facilities.
Many of the bus riders only use the buses.
Laguna Woods Village advertises a bus
service, not plan-a-ride,

GRF is in the process of abolishing the
bus service and replacing it with plan-a-
ride. The fixed routes should not be re-

* placed with plan-a-ride. A cell phone is
needed for plan-a-ride. Many bus riders
are unable to use or afford cell phones
because of physical disabilities. Laguna
Woods Village residents came to LWV to
retire and not to have to plan their days.
The bus riders of Laguna Woods Village
deserve a bus service that is easy and con-
venient, not a plan-a-ride, The eight fixed
bus routes that were reduced in 2017

Supports current bus system

More than an amenity o218

The bus service is the only amenity here that I-use —
and it’s a necessity, not recreation or entertainment — yet
1 help pay for the golf courses, tennis and pickleball courts,
garden centet, pools, stable, fitness centers, eic.

When [ moved here T knew this was a “shared expense”
commuriity, so Pm not complaining about that, but T was

also promised 2 bus service.

1s there not one board member on United or GRF boards
who will support our view of wanting/needing a bus ser-

vice, not a plan-a-ride cab service?

—Mary Dion,
" nda Mendoza ' soften the blow of what was to

Bus riders’ invitation  5ft7/g

in the beginning: It was 1964 in Leisure
World — a new lifestyle concept but with
no nearby stores. Decision: The residents

shall have a bus service and it was so: Sep-
tember 1964/ )
Present time: (2018) The oldest, most
needed “amenity” in Laguna Woods is bus
' transportation. Why: Population increase,
meore residents who cannot drive, Problem:
More bus services needed. VMS wants to
_eut back on this necessity. Suggestion:
' With best wishes, the Ad Hoc LWV Bus
Riders Club invites Brad Fudson to spend
one week using our buses while perform-
ing his necessary obligations to the com-
munity. (Don’t forget your ID card!) Report
to LWV community: How many friendly
riders did youn meet? Were the bus driv-
ers friendly and helpful with your heavy
briefcase? Would you want to make im-
provements to this service? We await your
response: Use the LW Globe or an Open
Meeting accessible to all residents.

— H.M, Edelstein, 71?;({ :

Values bus system q,’jq‘,gf .

When we moved to the Village in 1998,
a prime item for our consideration was fu-
ture needs for transportation, because I
did not drive. I lost my husband last year,
my wonderful companion and cha.nffepr;
once again, transportation was a major
consideration and necessity.

Of recent months, I have utilized ar_;d
so much appreciated the bus system avail-
able to me. The drivers have always been
helpful and pleasant and the bus system
has made my life and my widovx.rhood,
more organizable and less traumatic. The
system hasbeen revised a time or two, but
always manageable, and always so Impor-
tant for me ... and I feel certain, to many
others in circumstances such as mine.

Now I am 90, and sadly cannot palztxc-
ipate in tennis, golf, pickleball, bowling,
ete. I am more than ever grateful for tI}e
Village bus system. My only “extra” Vil-
tage participation, which I value so highly.

Please, please let the present system con-
tinue unabated.

Doris Irion,

3431-A

N L

Bus se|ry=c‘:§ gc?ountlng
My f1rst-of~the-;ear letter

printed in the Letters to Editor

expressed the regular bus rid-

ers’ fears of losing our bus ser-
vice. Those fears are becoming
a reality.

Transportation's claim that
its plans for changes to the ser-
vice would be for the purpose

. of saving money. It appears that
claim may have been a ruse to
| come.

The first signal was the re-
duction in the number of buses
and drivers. Along came the
. elimination of the usual service
to eight businesses and several
clubhouses and cul-de-sacs.

Then regular bus service was
completely eliminated on 61 days
{52 more planned) and replaced
by a pseudo-taxi service, This
new service limits the rider to
one stop and must be taken at
specific beginning and ending
times. Service must be requested
one day or more ahead of time.

We expect a transportation
accounting expleining how
much money has been saved
due to these changes that be-
_ gan last December, Unless sav-
1 ings are substantial, it is time

to return to the reliable, conve-
nient '
i Patricia Omann, 3347-B

Uber-style transit system 4isiy
Joan Sheldon Gate 5 resident owner
has an interesting Uber-style proposal for

a perfectly healthy and non-impaired so-
cial group. Unfortunately, as this is a re-

i tirement community, and has residents

: -
[ SRR

that require the facilities that are offered
by our present bus system, her proposal is
- lacking these facilities for boarding and -
exiting a vehicle, Having had the misfor-
tune to have a near relative who needed .
the ramps and lifts to enter and exit a
“normal’ car,” I found that the cost of
modifying the van we bought was about
half the cost of the original van. By the -
way, the insurance cost is much higher
than a normal car. This would mean that
the savings of getting rid of the pres-
ent, totally equipped, buses would not be
much of a savings at all, With alt of the
modified Uber cars/vans needed, to cover
the total geographic space, it would seem
that there would be a lot of sitting around
and waiting time for the drivers,
—Ron Zimmerman, 373 Avenida Castilla

] : : . To GRF: I moved here because I knew that '
(which reduced ridership) should be rein- not drive, I had the excellent regular daily bﬁsﬁeﬁ?&g

not for safety reasons. Is this legal? Please keep our regu- }

stated, Plar-a-ride has already destroyed | are forcin ; i
o s etirons ot iroment, /__;_1 2 people to continue to drive when they should |

—Mary Waj tar bus system. Thank you,

—Rita L. Yankasammy,

759-A Calile Aragon

Agenda ltem # 12
Page 28 of 36




2 Cavi=$ 1

Guape . ¢ 5IE _
7 DAY FIXED ROUTE BUSES
The present fixed bus routes are unsatisfactory
and inconvenient, Many bus riders have
become isolated and inactive, especially the
physically challenged, and the bus ridership
has declined. A 96 year-cld had to wait 2 hours
to be picked up. This is disgraceful and
unacceptable. The bus riders, are primarily
the most senior in our community. (79.4% cver
75 and female 64.5%). Brad Hudsen, stated that
The Transportation Dept. has saved $500,000,
which has been saved on the backs of the bus
riders, who moved to LWV because of the bus
service. No other facility is saving money. The
hus riders are being discriminated against.
Since 2002, millions of dollars have been spent
on changes to the bus service and the purchase
of new buses (some with grants). The result is
an inefficient 5 day fixed route bus service,
Planned expenditures: $850,000 for 265 pickle
ball members, LWV's newest residents; $10 Million
on Clubhouse 3 (PAC); and 51 million on the
administration building {Brad Hudson).
The bus riders’ assessment for the facilities
to the GRF is $198.57. The bus riders are
primarily single residents and this is the
only facility they use. The shared cost is
per manor, Manors with more than one
resident pay the same shared cost of $198.57
and use several facilities, The bus riders need
a 7 day fixed route bus service not Plan a Ride.
The Plan a Ride should be for the lift bus and
the “B” bus riders only. Thank you bus drivers,
plLerel 229 D

Agenda ltem # 12
Page 29 of 36




GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION OPERATING RULES — Updated January 23, 2018

Modified Weekend Bus Routes
Bus Route Changes

RESOLUTION 90-14- 52

WHEREAS, the goal of the GRF transportation system is to provide safe, efficient and cost effective bus
services to the residents and their guests; and

WHEREAS, the Regular Routes, which utilize eleven buses, are run on Monday through Saturday; and
WHEREAS, Saturday bus ridership is significantly lower than Monday through Friday; and

WHEREAS, Staff has received complaints that the Sunday bus routes are difficult to use because they
differ from the Regular Routes; and

WHEREAS, the combination of driver input, GPS, and Bus Sticker data has allowed Staff to identify route
redundancies and regular bus stops with low ridership; and

WHEREAS, eliminating route redundancies and changing low ridership bus stops from regular stops to
request stops will allow eight routes similar to eight of the Monday - Friday Regular Routes to cover the
same service area on Saturday and Sunday; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, September 2, 2014, these revised routes will be implemented on
Saturday and Sunday as the Weekend Bus Routes; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that six months after implementation, Staff will present the Mobility and Vehicles
Committee with a progress report, which, if satisfactory, will result in the permanent adoption of these
routes; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby authorized on behalf of
the Corporation to carry out the purpose of this resolution.

ETA Grants

Authorization to Apply for FTA Section 5310 Grants
RESCLUTION 90-14- 55

Wednesday, September 17, 2014

WHEREAS, the U. S. Department of Transportation is authorized to make grants to states through the
Federal Transit Administration to support capital projects for non-urbanized public transportation
systems under Section 5310 of the Federal Transit Act (FTA C 9070.1F}; and

WHEREAS, the California Department of Transportation (Department) has been designated by the
Governor of the State of California to administer Section 5310 grants for transportation projects for the
elderly and disabled; and

WHEREAS, The Golden Rain Foundation desires to apply for said financial assistance to permit operation
of paratransit service in Laguna Woods and Laguna Hills; and

13

Agenda ltem # 12
Page 30 of 36




GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION OPERATING RULES — Updated January 23, 2018

WHEREAS, the Golden Rain Foundation has, to the maximum extent feasible, coordinated with other
transportation providers and users in the region {including social service agencies; and

WHEREAS, RESOLUTION 90-11-16 adopted February 22, 2011 no longer provides Staff with sufficient
authority required by the Department of Transportation to file and execute applications, certification of
assurances, contracts and agreements, provide additional information, or submit and approve request
for reimbursement of funds from the Department for the Section 5310 projects;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, September 17, 2014, that the Golden Rain Foundation does hereby
authorize Betty Parker, Financial Services Director of PCM Inc. as Agent, to file and execute applications
on behalf of the Golden Rain Foundation with the Department to aid in the financing of capital projects
pursuant to Section 5310 of the Federal Transit Act (FTA C 9070.1F), as amended; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that PCM Inc. Agent for Galden Rain Foundation, is authorized to execute and file
ail certification of assurances, contracts or agreements or any other document required by the
Department; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that PCM Inc. Agent for Golden Rain Foundation, is authorized to provide
additional information as the Department may require in connection with the application for the Section
5310 projects; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that PCM Inc. Agent for Golden Rain Foundation is authorized to submit and
approve request for reimbursement of funds from the Department for the Section 5310 projects; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that RESOLUTION 90-11-16 adopted February 22, 2011 is hereby rescinded.

Compliance with the Civil Rights Act of 1964 Title VI
RESCLUTION 90-14- 32

Tuesday, July 01, 2014

WHEREAS, the Golden Rain Foundation desires to continue to comply with Title Vi of the Civil Rights Act
of 1964, including new provisions detalled in U.S. Department of Transportation's FTA Circular 4 702.1B,
"Title VI Requirement and Guidelines for Federal Transit Administration Recipients;" and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors wishes to authorize the approval of Staff to comply with necessary
provisions of the Civil Rights Act;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, July 1, 2014, the Golden Rain Foundation will not discriminate on
the basis of race, color, or national origin; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are authorized to comply with
current Federal requirements, including the submission of the required compliance plan as per the new
provisions detailed in U.S. Department of Transportation’s FTA Circular 4 702,1B; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby authorized on behalf of
the Corporation to implement policles that may be necessary to comply with any future revisions or
interpretations of the Civil Rights Act.

14

Agenda ltem # 12
Page 31 of 36




In 2002, my son brought me to Laguna Woods Village in large part because of the
availability of bus service {just like the other facilities for residents’ use) that

is included in the price of our annual maintenance fees. | do not drive. | use the
buses for everything: shopping, doctor’s appointments, accessing administrative and
governmental offices, and getting to social occasions. The buses are safe for the
many residents who use the service daily. We rely on the freedom of mobility and
convenience the buses provide. Our health and happiness depends on our ability to
move about the community — to shop for groceries without phoning ahead for a ride,
to join in community activities on a whim, to freely live a life of confident
independence with joy. Research shows that depression is rampant among seniors
and much of that is due not only to illness and reduction of one’s former abilities,
but also to the loss of social support systems (like our buses), isolation, loss of
independence and control over how decisions are made, and the resuliing feeling of
helplessness.

The buses have already been taken away without our choice on Saturday and Sunday
as though life does not continue on the weekends. Why? Do the other facilities in
Laguna Woods Village cease to be used on weekends? Do we not still need to eat,
shop for our needs, or see friends on the weekend? My life takes place seven days a
week.

In the Laguna Woods Globe, | read that GRF is in the process of abolishing the bus
service and replacing it with Plan-a-Ride. This will be a grave inconvenience and, in
fact, will not work! Many residents struggle with walkers and wheelchairs, with
difficulty in hearing, using, and maintaining cell phones, with waiting endlessly in the
heat or cold while doubtful of when a ride will arrive. Contrary to this cold-hearted
scheme which will result in stress, confusion, and on-going aggravation, our bus
drivers are very good, patient, reliable, and helpful to all.

Please call an meeting open to residents and hear what our needs are. We want
continuation of daily bus service and also the return of the eight weekend buses
which were taken away in 2017,

This thoughtless plan amounts to elder abuse!

Sincerely,

Patricia D’Luna

Agenda ltem # 12
Page 32 of 36




Laguna Woods Transportation System as I seeit. =~ May 2018

An efficient transportation service has been a halhnarlé\of Laguna
Woods Village (formerly known as Leisure World) however that
system has come under threat.

Transportation service is not a frill it is a necessity in this ‘
community. For seniors and elderly who are unable to drive a car,
the bus system allows independence. Most residents have no
services available to them by walking. There are no grocery stores
or medical facilities or other businesses within walking distance.
Without transportation services many residents will become
housebound. Substituting Plan-A-Ride for bus service is not the
answer, However it is a valuable resource.

All of the recreational amenities used by some residents and paid
for by all residents are not essential. But transportation in order to
live our daily lives is essential. An efficient bus system is sorely
needed.

The current system does not consider bus rider’s time of significant
value. When the busses are on an hourly schedule it takes too
much time to get from one place to another. If one misses a bus it
can mean a very long wait for the next bus. Going from one
destination to another in one day is very time consuming.

The current bus system is not as efficient as one would like, with
riders getting stranded, or having to wait too long for service, or
just dealing with the frustration of coping with the way things are.
During the hours between 11AM and 1PM busses are on a reduced
schedule to accommodate the driver’s lunch hour. There is no
regular bus service on weekends.

Seniors are driving much longer than they should because they
don’t want to deal with the current bus system. There is a safety
issue here.

Agenda ltem # 12
Page 33 of 36



Busses are equipped with an option that lowers and raises the bus
to accommodate the surface level where the riders are to gain entry
to the bus. Busses also have extendable ramps to facilitate the
rider’s entry to the vehicle by simply walking in or out. It also
makes it easy for cane, walker and wheel chair users to gain entry
to the vehicle. There is also storage space for securely stowing the
rider’s shopping cart.

The vans in use at this time are not user friendly for seniors. They
are high enough from street level to present a problem. To gain
access 1o a van one must hoist oneself into the vehicle. There is a
very small ledge on the side of the van that is difficult to use
because one cannot gain a foothold on it. There are grab bars high
up at the front seat of some vans that require strength to use that
some seniors do not have. Accessing a back seat is difficult. The
rear seat in some vans feels precarious in that it stands alone with
no arm rests. Getting into and out of vans is hazardous. Storage of
packages and shopping carts is questionable.

The procedure at this date to schedule a ride with Plan-A-Ride is
that one must phone before 12 Noon the day before service is
needed. That means if a person finds a need for transportation at
1PM on Tuesday he must wait until Wednesday to schedule a ride
for Thursday. Phoning ahead to schedule for rides is problematic
for people with poor vision or other handicaps.

In my opinion the current transportation system is approaching
elder abuse.

Many residents moved to LWV because there was a dependable
bus service. It was assurance that we would be able to get around
once we gave up driving. Eliminating bus service will completely
eliminate our option for spontaneous travel. And it severely wil
curtail our independence.

Reasonable and dependable bus service seven days a week with
Plan-A-Ride as an additional resource is needed. Smaller busses
could be used on appropriate routes, instead of the larger busses to
help give us a better system than we now have.

Agenda ltem # 12
Page 34 of 36



One gets the impression that the ultimate goal of our governing
boards is to phase out transportation service completely. I would
argue for a change from that direction mto improving the quality of
the service so that it will continue to be a,  valuable asset for the
community of LWV.

/LM 7% pLestsy

N ANAN

6%7?/% M@/ W O perl M@ ,Zwuc/ /é/ﬁﬂ’/«%d/
il A Wm%f apprie cented,

Col Lokt
er@%,dﬁ‘/? G

Agenda ltem # 12
Page 35 of 36




L I O
PETITION TO THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION June 2018

Many bus riders are unhappy 'with what has happened with our
transportation system in Laguna Woods Village.

A reasonable and dependable bus system is a necessity in Laguna
Woods Village. Plan-A- Ride is a valuable additional resource, not a
substitute for a good bus system. Bus riders need both options in
order to live as independent residents able to travel either
spontaneously 7 days a week or by plan. The addition of smaller
busses to be used where appropriate is a possibility for improving the
bus service. And route scheduling changes might help as well. Please
follow our advice and grant our requests for a viable transportation
system.

Name and Manor Number:
_Print Sign

Agenda ltem # 12
Page 36 of 36



	Blank Page
	Item #4 M&V Report 2018-06-06.pdf
	Blank Page

	Item #10 Demonstration of Ride Now Plan-A-Ride Scheduling System.pdf
	Blank Page




